










From: Cooley, Tony (EEC)
To: Gilbert,  George (EEC); Gritton, Sharon (EEC); Tan, Wilson (EEC); Cecil, Shawn (EEC); Gruzesky, Ron (EEC);

Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Webb, April (EEC); Winner, Edward (EEC)
Cc: Hudson, Tammi (EEC)
Subject: RE: US 41A improvements in Hopkins & Webster Co Scoping Study

I have nothing in my database close to the route of these proposed improvements.
 

Tony Cooley P.E., P.G.
Environmental Engineer II
EEC-DEP Division of Waste Management
Solid Waste Branch, Closure Section
502-564-6716
502-564-8158 ext 4654 (direct)
 
From: Gilbert, George (EEC) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 1:40 PM
To: Cooley, Tony (EEC); Gritton, Sharon (EEC); Tan, Wilson (EEC); Cecil, Shawn (EEC); Gruzesky, Ron
(EEC); Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Webb, April (EEC); Winner, Edward (EEC)
Subject: FW: pg 1-4
 
Pls. review the Scoping Study by COB Dec. 21. Especially review TC’s hazardous substance locations
on the maps. This is part 1 of 3 parts. Thx.
 

George F. Gilbert, P.E.
Environmental Engineer Consultant
Director's Office
Division of Waste Management
200 Fair Oaks Lane
Frankfort, KY 40601
502-564-6717
Direct 502-564-8158 ext. 4601
Mobile 502-598-9860
 
From: Perry, Jennie (EEC) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 11:24 AM
To: Gilbert, George (EEC)
Subject: pg 1-4
 
 
 

Jennie Perry
Director's Office
Division of Waste Management
200 Fair Oaks Lane, 2nd Floor
Frankfort, KY  40601
502-564-6716, x4604

mailto:tony.cooley@ky.gov
mailto:George.Gilbert@ky.gov
mailto:Sharon.Gritton@ky.gov
mailto:Wilson.Tan@ky.gov
mailto:shawn.cecil@ky.gov
mailto:ron.gruzesky@ky.gov
mailto:Jon.Maybriar@ky.gov
mailto:April.Webb@ky.gov
mailto:Edward.Winner@ky.gov
mailto:Tammi.Hudson@ky.gov


fax 502-564-4049
 
 
 



From: Winner, Edward (EEC)
To: Gilbert,  George (EEC)
Subject: FW: Hopkins & Webster Counties
Date: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:30:30 PM

A check of the UST sites shows them to be correct in number and locations.  None have been
missed according to our records.
 
From: Livingstone, Bennett (EEC) 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 2:25 PM
To: Winner, Edward (EEC)
Cc: Kent, Stephen (EEC)
Subject: FW: Hopkins & Webster Counties
 
According to Tempo you are correct with four. There are three gas stations in Nebo. These three
AI’s are 64409, 61052 and 77145 all at the intersection of US 41A and Bernard Street. The fourth
one is Ai 57630 and it is the Pantry #720 on the northern end of the construction in Providence.
Please let me know if there is anything else I can do to help facilitate this request. Thanks.
 
From: Winner, Edward (EEC) 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 1:41 PM
To: Kent, Stephen (EEC)
Cc: Livingstone, Bennett (EEC)
Subject: FW: Hopkins & Webster Counties
 

George needs us to check to but sure that all the known UST are marked on the maps.  The 8th map
appears to be the only map where UST are marked on the map.  I counted 4.  There may be more.
 
From: Gilbert, George (EEC) 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 12:53 PM
To: Winner, Edward (EEC)
Subject: RE: Hopkins & Webster Counties
 
I sent a later e-mail with a good link. Thx.
 

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
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 12:34 PM
To: Gilbert, George (EEC)
Subject: RE: pg 1-4

mailto:Edward.Winner@ky.gov
mailto:George.Gilbert@ky.gov


 
I am only able to open the letter to Tony. All other files are being marked as damaged, i.e., no
maps, etc.
 
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
 
 
 





From: Cecil, Shawn (EEC)
To: Gilbert,  George (EEC)
Cc: Adkins, Sheri (EEC)
Subject: FW: pg 1-4
Date: Monday, December 19, 2011 12:49:42 PM

George,
Please see further information on the two sites below.  Based on Eric’s review, there is no further
concern for SFB.
 
 
Shawn A. Cecil, P.G.
Branch Manager

DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Waste Management                                                          
Superfund Branch                                                   

Phone: (502) 564-6716 ext 4728
Fax: (502) 564-2705
Email: shawn.cecil@ky.gov
 
 
From: Brown, Eric (EEC) 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 2:54 PM
To: Cecil, Shawn (EEC)
Cc: Adkins, Sheri (EEC)
Subject: RE: pg 1-4
 
Shawn and Sheri
 
I reviewed the site listed below:
 
AI# 1869
ANR Pipeline
“Madisonville Compressor Station”
Madison Ville
Nebo Road (Hwy 41)
 
AI# 1881
General Electric
Aircraft Engine Group
3050 Nebo Road
Madisonville Kentucky 42431
 
The ANR Pipeline site had a clean closure related to Mercury on the site.  All mercury was removed
by excavation with clean confirmatory samples.  This site is now considered closed.
 
The General Electric site had no report to document any releases or any concerns related to the

mailto:shawn.cecil@ky.gov
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Superfund Branch or any field office reports.  All issues are Haz waste for being a generator.  But
there are no superfund issues.  There were no Incidents that could be confirmed.  This pending site
was closed.
 
 
From: Cecil, Shawn (EEC) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:25 PM
To: Brown, Eric (EEC)
Cc: Adkins, Sheri (EEC)
Subject: FW: pg 1-4
 
Eric,
Could you please look into the two active sites on the list, AI 1869 and 1881 to determine what
concerns may be present if road improvements take place over these properties?  If your review
results in closure of these, then that’s a bonus.  They’re both sites currently unassigned to current
staff, so if Sheri supports this, I’d like to add them to your work list if they’re not ready for closure.
 
Looking below, you’ll see that we have a deadline of 12/21 for these.  Depending on any holiday
vacation you may have planned, etc., I’d like to have Superfund’s part ready by 12/19 in case there
is any need for a second dive or further discussion.  Please let me or Sheri know if there is any need
to discuss.  Also, I attached the document forwarded by George.  There were additional documents
that didn’t come through, but I can share those when he provides clean copy on them.
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:20 PM
To: Gilbert, George (EEC); Cooley, Tony (EEC); Gritton, Sharon (EEC); Tan, Wilson (EEC); Gruzesky,
Ron (EEC); Maybriar, Jon (EEC); Webb, April (EEC); Winner, Edward (EEC)
Subject: RE: pg 1-4
 
George,
Brent Cary was able to pull together the figure and list using GIS (within a half mile of the existing
corridor).  Hopefully this is helpful to everyone who may be looking at this.  I’ve identified two sites
of concern for SFB and two not closed.  I’ll dig in on ours but wanted to offer this quickly in case it
helps the other branches.  Also, as I was unable to open the attachments sent subsequent to this, if
the path/radius needs any tweaking, please let me know.
 
 

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




































From: Tichenor, Larry (EEC)
To: Gilbert,  George (EEC)
Subject: RE: US 41A to KY 670 Scoping Study
Date: Friday, January 06, 2012 11:44:27 AM

George,
 
I have reviewed the document provided and I am not aware of any facilities that have not been
addressed by  SF or USTB.
 
Thanks,
 
Larry Tichenor, Supervisor
Division of Waste Management 
Madisonville Regional Office 
625 Hospital Drive 
Madisonville, KY  42431 
270-824-7532
Fax  270-824-7070
Larry.Tichenor@ky.gov
From: Gilbert, George (EEC) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 7:35 AM
To: Tichenor, Larry (EEC)
Cc: Winner, Edward (EEC)
Subject: US 41A to KY 670 Scoping Study
 
Larry, I failed to give you all a chance to comment on this proposed route in the fourth attached  e-
mail. Pls. forward comments by COB Friday, if possible.
 
Also, Ed, are any of these sites in corrective action?
 

George F. Gilbert, P.E.
Environmental Engineer Consultant
Director's Office
Division of Waste Management
200 Fair Oaks Lane
Frankfort, KY 40601
502-564-6717
Direct 502-564-8158 ext. 4601
Mobile 502-598-9860
 

mailto:Larry.Tichenor@ky.gov
mailto:George.Gilbert@ky.gov
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M E M O R A N D U M   P-003-2011   
 
 
TO:  Keith Damron, P.E.                                        
  Director 
  Division of Planning                         
    
FROM:    Bart Asher, P.E. 
    Branch Manager 
    Division of Structural Design 
 
BY:    Christian Wallover, P.G. 
 Geotechnical Branch 
 
DATE:    January 7, 2012 
 
SUBJECT:    Hopkins and Webster Counties  
  US 41A (Kingdom Hall Road to KY 670) 
   Scoping Study 
  Mars No. 8456901P 
                      Item No. 2-8303.00 
 
 
 The Geotechnical Branch has completed an evaluation based on available 
mapping for the proposed improvements to US 41A from Kingdom Hall Road to KY 670 
located in Hopkins and Webster Counties.  As requested, the following geotechnical 
concerns are expressed and are represented on the attachments. 
 
 Geologic mapping indicates the project is situated within the Lisman Formation 
consisting of shale, siltstone, sandstone, limestone and coal.  Alluvium and lake deposits 
are commonly found along the stream valleys.  These deposits (composed of 
unconsolidated clay, silt, sand and gravel) range in thickness from zero to 60 feet. 
 
 Located within the study area are two faults trending southwest to northeast 
between KY 1089 and KY 630.  Associated with faults are slight folding, dipping and 
highly fractured rock.  Alignments for the roadway should cross perpendicular to the 
orientation of a fault to reduce negative impacts.  Any proposed structures should not be 
placed on top of or directly adjacent to a fault.   
 
 The WKY No. 9, 11, 13 & 14 coal seams have been extensively underground 
mined within the study area.  Subsidence related to underground mining can be reduced 
by limiting the number of crossings over mined out areas.  
   

Should you have questions, please contact the Geotechnical Branch at (502) 564-
2374. 
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From: Wallover, Christian (KYTC)  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 9:49 AM 
To: Asher, Bart (KYTC) 
Cc: Asher, Jill (KYTC) 
Subject: Hopkins-Webster / US 41A / Scoping Study 
  
Bart, 
  
The geotechnical database does not identify any landslide or maintenance projects the vicinity of the 
study area.  I have also gone through our files and surrounding planning studies.   
  
Below is the link for known mined areas showing the extent of the underground mines.  Also shown are 
the file numbers for each map that can be downloaded for viewing or paper copies can be found at the 
Office of Mine Safety and Licensing 
  
http://minemaps.ky.gov/website/minedoutareas/viewer.htm?startLeft=3706461.47580145&startBotto
m=2995731.6838094&startRight=6110845.22038254&startTop=4660305.04544246&QueryZoom=Yes 
  
  
Christian Wallover, P.G. 
Division of Structural Design 
Geotechnical Branch 
Phone: 502-564-2374 
Fax: 502-564-4839 
  
 

http://minemaps.ky.gov/website/minedoutareas/viewer.htm?startLeft=3706461.47580145&startBottom=2995731.6838094&startRight=6110845.22038254&startTop=4660305.04544246&QueryZoom=Yes�
http://minemaps.ky.gov/website/minedoutareas/viewer.htm?startLeft=3706461.47580145&startBottom=2995731.6838094&startRight=6110845.22038254&startTop=4660305.04544246&QueryZoom=Yes�
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